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Dear 

Thank you for your email. As indicated to a number of enquirers, the London School of
Economics and Political Science and the University of London can confirm that Tsai Ing-
Wen completed and was correctly awarded a PhD in Law in 1984.
 
Dr Tsai Ing-wen recently provided the LSE Library with a facsimile copy of the
thesis, Unfair trade practices and safeguard actions.  This is available to view in the
LSE library reading room upon request.
 
Kind regards,
 
Marcus Cerny
Deputy Director, PhD Academy
London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street
London WC2A 2AE
 
Please consider the environment and do not print this email unless absolutely necessary. 
Please access the attached hyperlink for an important electronic communications disclaimer:
http://lse.ac.uk/emailDisclaimer
 
 

From:  
Sent: 23 September 2019 18:35
To: Begum,SS <S.S.Begum@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Ing-wen Tsai's Ph.D. degree
 

Dear Ms Begum,
 
I am writing to you to check the authenticity of the Ph.D. degree of Ing-wen
Tsai who claims she graduated from LSE in 1984. Tsai’s integrity is very
important to me and many other people. It is why I send you this email.
 
People find that Tsai’s dissertation is not available in the libraries of LSE or
any other public place in the world. It is very suspicious.
Could you check the authenticity of Tsai’s Ph.D. degree, please? And what
has happened to her dissertation if the Ph.D. degree is authentic?
 
Followed are some details you may need.



 
Sincerely,


